Australasian Conference Association Limited

ACN 000 003 930
L.ocked Bag 2014
WAHROONGA NSW 2076
Telephone: (02) 9847 3333 Facsimile: (02) 9489 0943

31 May 2013

Mr Sam Haddad

Director-General

NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Peter McManus, Metropolitan and Regional Projects North

Dear Mr Haddad
Re: Owners Consent- Application to Modify Development Consent - Major Project MP10_0070

We consent to a request for modification of major project MP10_0070 pursuant to Section 75W of the
Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, lodged on behalf of the Sydney Adventist Hospital
by MacroPlan Dimasi for land at Lot 621 DP 1128314, known as 185 Fox Valley Road, Wahroonga
NSW 2076.

This modification pertains to the alteration of condition E7 of the Project Approval and deletion of
condition F5, to allow the use of the temporary car park to remain in use for the ongoing construction of
the hospital buildings approved under Project Approval MP10 0070 for construction traffic
management purposes.

Yours sincerely,

N

I E Heunis, Secretary J Peuser, Director




